

Diego Beltrán, Art Director & Digital designer

I am art director and senior UI & UX designer. Teaching user interface and user experience in BAU, design school of Barcelona. Formed as graphic designer, I am specialized in art direction and web design.

From Colombia, based on Barcelona.

[\[+34\] 638 586155](tel:+34638586155)

MOBILE

eldiezz@gmail.com

E-MAIL

[diegobeltran](#)

LINKEDIN

Skills

- **UI & UX Design**
 - Modular design
 - Responsive design
 - Style guides
 - Wireframing
 - Prototyping
 - Iconography
- **Art direction**
- **Front end**
 - HTML - CSS
 - Sass / Less
 - Git
 - Gulp
 - Grunt
- **Project management**
- **Agile methodologies**
 - Scrum master
 - Scrum
 - Kanban

Software

MAC OS

Sketch App

Cinema 4D

3D Max

Microsoft Office

Windows

Photoshop

Illustrator

Indesign

Premiere

Languages

Spanish

Native

English

Mid-level

Experience

Professor - Tutor master final project

Design of user interface and experience - Web design master

Bau, Centre Universitari de Disseny

2014 - Today

Art director - UI & UX senior designer

Runroom

2012 - 2016

- Web, product and service design
 - Graphic systems design
 - Responsive Web Design
 - Atomic design
 - Wireframing y prototyping
 - Front-end (HTML-CSS)
 - Consulting
 - Mentoring
-

Creative Director - Web

Uveé Design

2010 - 2011

Web - Graphic designer

Innovante Design

2007 - 2009

Web Director - Webmaster

Diseño Instruccional Didáctico

2007 - 2011

Web designer - Webmaster

Círculo de Periodistas de Bogotá

2007 - 2008

Creative Director - Web

Geosdigital

2008 - 2009

Web designer - Webmaster

Colombia Extrema Trading Group

2006 - 2007

Education

Master in design y management of web projects

ELISAVA | Escuela Universitaria de Diseño e Ingeniería de Barcelona

2012 - 2013

Strategic design of websites

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana

Diplomat / ADAC Program

2005

Degree in graphic design

University of Bogotá 'Jorge Tadeo Lozano'

2003 - 2006

Other studies

Google Adwords

2010

CMS Joomla

2009

HTML - CSS

2009

Fast reading

American Study Techniques

2000 - 2001

English

OIINDE - English my way

2000 - 2002